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Ottawa, Nov. 10, 1913.

Sir,

With further reference to your favour of the

Ist instant regarding the equatting of some fiehermen

on an Ieland supposed to be a part of Firman's Ieland,

I beg to say our surveyor, Mr. White, who was in that

neighbourhood a short time ago states that he gave no

permission to anyone to occupy or use any lands or

islands in the Bay of Quinte nor was he besoroched by

anyone Crquestng permission to occupy any island for

fishing purposes.

Your obedient servant,

 ¬

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

E. Cuse Porter, Esq., M.P.,

Belleville, Ont.
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